

Niccolò Leonardo BERTIPAGLIA

Mechanical Engineering Project Leader with extensive expertise in the Automotive industry. Currently coordinating an engineering team for the development of Automotive Exteriors. Previously worked as a Passive Safety Performance Engineer, specializing in Pedestrian Protection and Low-Speed crash testing. I bring a holistic perspective, from design and simulation to physical validation. While deeply specialized in the automotive sector, my core drive is tackling new and diverse challenges. Pushing the limits is the standard, not the exception.

INFORMATION

Name, Surname Niccolò Leonardo Bertipaglia
 Place, Date of birth Valenza (AL), 18/05/1987
 Linkedin <https://www.linkedin.com/in/niccolo-bertipaglia/>



EXPERIENCE

Company	Italdesign Giugiaro S.p.A.
Period, Role	09/2024 – present, Project Leader Exteriors Development
Period, Role	04/2023 – 08/2024, Team Leader Doors Development
Period, Role	02/2018 – 03/2023, Passive Safety Performance Engineer (Vulnerable Road User & Low Speed Crash)
<hr/>	
Company	Erre Technology s.r.l.
Period, Role	01/2016 – 01/2018, Passive Safety Test Engineer (Vulnerable Road User)
<hr/>	
Company	IEHV Research Group – DIMEAS, Politecnico di Torino
Period, Role	06/2015 – 12/2015, Automotive Engineer

EDUCATION

Year of graduation	2015
Course	Master's Degree in Mechanical Engineering – Politecnico di Torino
<hr/>	
Year of graduation	2012
Course	Bachelor's Degree in Mechanical Engineering – Politecnico di Torino

LANGUAGE

Mother tongue	Italian
Others	English B2, German A2



Niccolò Leonardo Bertipaglia

I authorize the processing of my personal data in accordance with applicable privacy laws, including GDPR (EU Regulation 2016/679).

